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e Senator Price also criticised your announcement of Mr Shaquille O'Neal'’s
support for the Voice as ‘shallowness with no substance’ (27 Aug 22).
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From: s22(1)(a)

To: PMC Media

Cc: PMO Media; PMO Media Advisors

Subject: Re: For acknowledgement - From s47F(1) seeking comment on Linda Price [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Sunday, 28 August 2022 3:47:30 PM

G’ day mate

| think referring them to Anthony’ s transcript yesterday is the best course of action for
them seeking comment.

If they come back happy to discuss.

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Aug 2022, at 3:35 pm, PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL
Hi 822010 team,

For acknowledgement — see below media enquiry from theS47F(1)  requesting
PM reaction to Senator Price’'s comments.

Are you happy to accept areferral on this one?

Alternatively, | could point theS47E(L)" " in the direction of the PM’s comments
yesterday on Shaquille O'Nea’ s involvement?

Many thanks,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

PM&C Media

Communications Branch

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. s22(1)(a)(ii)

e. media@pmc.gov.au | W. WWw.pmc.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only
and not for attribution.

From: S475(1)

Sent: Sunday, 28 August 2022 2:53 PM

To: PMC Media<Media@pmc.gov.au>

Subject: From S47F(1) seeking comment on Linda Price

Hi, my name isS47F(1) sand I'm doing a story forS47F(1)
on what Jacinta Price said about the PM, Linda Burney and Shaq
here https://www.facebook.com/JacintaNPrice
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Doesthe PM have acomment oniit | could use, especially the bit where Ms
Price said
"Such shallowness with no substance when we're faced with such serious
issues. Shame job PM & Minister (Burney)."

Thank you.
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From: S47F(1)

To: PMC Media

Cc: PMO Media

Subject: Re: From s47F(1) , seeking comment on Linda Price [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Sunday, 28 August 2022 4:01:29 PM

Thanks S22(D)(@)(i)

From: PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Sunday, 28 August 2022 3:59 PM

To: S47F(D) > PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: PMO Media <media@pm.gov.au>
Subject: RE: From S47F(1) , seeking comment on Linda Price [SEC=OFFICIAL]

External Sender

OFFICIAL
Hi S47F (1)

Thank you for your email.

Please refer to the comments the Prime Minister made yesterday.

If you require anything further, please email media@pm.gov.au

Bet,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

PM&C Media

Communications Branch

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. $22(1)(a)(ii)

e. media@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only and not for
attribution.

From: S47F(1)

Sent: Sunday, 28 August 2022 2:53 PM

To: PMC Media<Media@pmc.gov.au>

Subject: From S47F(1) , seeking comment on Linda Price

Hi, my name isS47F(1) and I'm doing a story for S47F(1) on what
Jacinta Price said about the PM, Linda Burney and Shaqg
here https://www.facebook.com/JacintaNPrice

Does the PM have acomment on it | could use, especially the bit where Ms Price said

"Such shallowness with no substance when we' re faced with such serious issues. Shame job PM
& Minister (Burney)."

Thank you.
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IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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PM&C >

iMessage
Today 12:02 pm

Hi-l hope you're well. I've
just flicked you through a
media enquiry (likely referral)
for a reaction from the PM to
Senator Price's comments re

Shaquille O'Neal. Thanks, ™"

- PM&C Media.

Have just come back to you
Thanks for the message
though! This late on a Sunday
especially :)

Thanks- No worries at all,
I've Cc'd you into the response
and the journo has just come
back with ‘thanks’. Hopefully
that's the end of it. Cheers!

B @ (ivessa O
+t O200 9 o





